STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room B

MEETING DATE: February 27, 2018 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

Angelo Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division

Sean Macaboy, DCP Intern

PUBLIC PRESENT: No members of the public were present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission did not review nor approve previous minutes

PROVISIONALS:

- 1. **BURNS, CHRISTIAN- LIR.19800** Evaritos Mexican Kitchen & Bar, Norwalk Commission reviews and approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Reviews the proposed operating agreement and finds it to be substantially consistent with discussions with division. Requirements are \$500.fee, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, 8X10 photos of the completed and furnished interior of the premises and including the rooftop patio, and final certificate of occupancy from local building official and final fire marshal approval. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit. Endorse one (1) additional consumer bar, endorse patio, and endorse interior access. Construction stipulation on file for May 15, 2018.
- 2. **FARAGE, EYAL- LIR.19817** RPM Raceway, Stamford Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements include 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway which shows the trade name sign, 8X10 photos of the completed renovation of the interior including all furniture, kitchen, and lockable storage area, and \$500.00 fee.

Liquor Control Minutes February 27, 2018 Page 2 of 3

Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional permit.

FINALS:

- 3. **HUNT, MICHELE- LCA.8001** Eastside Café, Torrington, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Requirement is the return of the publication notice. Final permit may issue after March 12, 2018.
- 4. **IBRA, DENIS- LRW.5372.P-CW** Hot Stone Pizzeria, Clinton, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Requirement- disclaimer form from Selvedina Muhic regarding use of personal funds to purchase business. Commission reviews and approves request to allow all patrons to pass through barroomto use the toilet facilities due to hardship.
- 5. **HAYES JR., RICHARD P.- LIP.15569** Modern Wines and Spirits, Newington, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Requirements are 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign and 8X10 photos of the completed interior to include shelving, coolers, and cash register(s).
- 6. **HAGMEIER, WILLIAM R.- LIR.19768.P-CW** Harry's Pizza, West Hartford, CT On Friday, 2/23/18 the department extended the provisional permit. Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Requirement- copy of the basement sketch which shows the lockable storage area. Endorse interior access.
- 7. **AVERY, ADAM- LSB.979** Avery Brewing Company LLC, Boulder, CO Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 8. **SANTOS, LEANDRO A.- LCA.7954.P-CW** Lo Sano Bar & Lounge, Hartford, CT Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.

SUBSTITUTE PERMITTEES:

- 9. **GAGNE, TAWNY S.- LCN.3** Foxwoods Resort Casino, Mashantucket,CT Commission approves Christina Yadao Clifton as substitute permittee.
- 10. **GAGNE, TAWNY S.- LCT.131** Foxwoods Resort Casino, Mashantucket,CT Commission approves Christina Yadao Clifton as substitute permittee.
- 11. **STROM, JOHN R.- LCA.5557** Billy Beans Café, Danbury,CT Commission approves Wilson Pelaez as substitute permittee.
- **12. DIGIOVANNI, MATTHEW- LIC.2028** Congregazione Di San Sebastian, Ansonia, CT Commission approves Gene J. DiGiovanni Sr. as substitute permittee.

Liquor Control Minutes February 27, 2018 Page 3 of 3

13. PONEMAH COUNCIL- LCA.5136 Ponemah Council Corporation, Taftville,CT Commission approves Keith Sylvestre as substitute permittee.

Adjourned 9:15 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John J. Suchy Director, Liquor Control Division jjs